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'Genealog^ResourceLj^^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 20182:15 PM
To: 'Clara Leathers'
Subject: FW: Boyd 1Taylorof Fairfleld County Query Status

Hello Clara,

Your emailed request is #6 (5 member request ahead of you) of 22 total remaining request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits.
Walk-in's have priority for assistance with research and we have been very busy.

Hope to have something soon,

Eddie

From: C. Leathers rmailto:cmcleathers@amail.com1
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 5:32 PM
To: fairfieldQenealQGv@truvista.net

Subject: Boyd | Taylor of Fairfleld County

Hello Eddie.

Apologies for the delay I got to talking with my mom about all of this!!
I was the person on the phone with Pelham Lyles earlier.

I am looking for information on

Carrie Boyd Taylor - my maternal grandmother, bom 2 May 1926
JD (thought this stood for James David) Taylor, bom Aug btw 1922-24(?)
....specifically information ontheir marriage and children. I don't know when they would have married, except thatin
1940 my grandmotherwas still at her parents home (age 15).

Mymother Carrie Rebecca Taylor was bomin Fairfield Coin 1943.1 don't believe shewas theoldest; there mayhave
been -two other children before her birth.

found through census records that mygrandmother lived in Township 10herfather was Richard Boyd and hermother
wasnamed Carrie Mack Boyd. My granddad was raised in nearby Township 9 (he livedin his grandmother's house
with his mother Mary Taylor).

y

I am also looking for information on MaryTaylor, JD'smama, specifically birthand death records, andinformation
abouther children. We were told a storyabouthis father being from the Lyles family, and also that she was found dead
(maybe in the 80s or early 90s), informationthat I have not been able to confirm.

Please let me know ifyou require anythingmore. I really appreciateyour help and I imagine that you are super-
busy; I wish I were there to help you!

I am excited about running into you and Pelham and look forward to meeting you very soon!

Regards,
Clara Leathers

cmcleathers@gmail.com

919.333.8327
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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfleldgenealogy@truvlsta.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:18 PM
To: 'C. Leathers'
Subject: RE: FW: Boyd | Taylor of Falrfleld County Query Status
Attachments: Paid researchers for hire as of 4-27-2016.pdf

Hello Clara,

I have searched our records and online data and have arrived at the following three families that could be yours. I wish
that I could give you a definitive answer, but am unable to do so.

There was a John Taylor living in Township # 9 in the 1900,1910 and 1920 Census with the following family.

The 1900 Census lists:

John Taylor bom in March 1871
Mary - wife bom in January 1874
John - son bom in April 1891
Charles - son bom in Febmary 1893
Walter - son bom in May 1895
Lillie - daughter bom in March 1897
Orange - son bom in January 1900

The 1910 and 1920 Census added the following children:
Ulysses - son bom about 1903
Bertha-daughter bom about 1905
Clarence - son bom about 1913

Mary Jane-daughter bom about 1914
George - son bom about 1916
James - son bom about 1920

The 1910 and 1920 Census lists John as being a mulatto and lists Mary as Mary E.

This family was also living in Township # 9 in the 1930 Census.

Charlie B. Taylor 37
Eunice —wife 35

Charlie E., Jr. - son 16
Walter-son 15

Lucile - daughter 13
Nathaniel - son 10

J. D. - son 8 - bom about 1922

Rosetta-daughter 7
A. J. - son 5

John W. - son 3

Amos - son 2

Ruth - daughter 0

There is another family also living in Township # 9 in the 1930 and 1940 Census:



.The 1930 Census lists a Simon, age 70, with the following family:
Hannah - his wife 60

Hannah - daughter 25
Mary - daughter 22
Eliza - daughter 17
John D.-son 16

Lindsay-son 15
There were 13 grandchildren in the house and one of them was Jim D., aged 7.

By the 1940 Census, Simon Taylor had died and Hannah was head of the household. Her daughter Mary listed in the
1930 Census in not listed in the 1940 Census. There is a J. D. Taylor listed who was 16 in 1940 and I probably the Jim
D. listed in the 1930 Census.

I have included the Death Certificate for John Taylor and his daughter Bertha Taylor who married a Mitchell.
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FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, Cemetery Committee Chairman
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Researcher

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch Noon-1:00PM)



'Genealogy Resource Library

From: C. Leathers [cmcleathers@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:30 PM
To: Genealogy Resource Library
Subject: Re: FW: Boyd1Taylorof Fairfield County Query Status

Hi Eddie,
Ijust saw your information. Wow! Iam unsure of the relationship with John Taylor and his family.
Those names do not sound familiar at all.

I apologize that Iwasn't very clear about what Iwas looking for....blame
it on all of my excitement for all of this researching and all of the
challenges (!!!!!!), unfortunately this 'stuff* is not so easy to find. I
appreciate your suggestions/advice on how to handle finding this
information going forward and if you have additional time to put into my
request it will be greatly appreciate.

From the information that you sent (copied below), I believe that Simon and Hannah Taylorwere
James David (aka, Jim D or J.D.) Taylor's grandparents and Mary is his mother:

There is another familyalso livingin Township # 9 Inthe 1930 and 1940 Census:

The 1930 Census lists a Simon, age 70, with the followingfamily:
Hannah - his wife 60
Hannah - daughter 25
Mary-daughter 22
Eliza-daughter 17
John D.-son 16

Lindsay-son 15
There were 13 grandchildren inthe house and one of them was Jim aged 7.

Ialso recognized from the information provided in both the 1930 to 1940 Census, that Simon
was deceased; Mary was in and out of the house; and the Grandmother Hannah housed a lot of
grandchildren.

Iwas interested in finding a death certificates for Simon, Hannah (in hopes of finding Simon and
Hannah's parent's names), and for Mary Taylor as well. (I have heard there was an article in the
newspaper about Mary's death because she was missing and later found dead...maybe in the
woods or something in the 1980s or 90's. I really don't knowvery much more than that about
her.)

Iam trying to confirm the marriage ofJ. D. Taylor to my grandmother, Carrie Boyd, daughter of
Richard and Carrie (Mack) Boyd. She is shown in the 1940 CcnSUS aS living in hCf
parents home in Township 9, Fairfield County, SO so between 1940
and 1947 J.D. hooked up with Carrie Boyd. They had ~four children
born in South Carolina: my mother Carrie Rebecca Taylor (born 1943)
and her sister Betty Jean (born 1947), one maid child stillborn (unsure
of the year), and daughter Inez (unsure of her name and possibly born



between 1940-47), whose death was related to a fire (????). My
grandfather, J.D. moved his family to Wake County, NO sometime
between 1947-1950s. (It sure would be a tremendous help to have the
1950s Census :).)

Thank you very much.
Clara Leathers

919.333.8327

On Wed, May 30, 2018 at 3:18 PM, Genealogy Resource Library <fairfieldgenealogv(2i).truvista.net> wrote:

Hello Clara,

I have searched our records and online data and have arrived at the following three families that could be yours. I wish
that I could give you a definitive answer, but am unable to do so.

There was a John Taylor living in Township # 9 in the 1900,1910 and 1920Census with the followingfamily.

The 1900 Census lists:

John Taylor

Mary - wife

John - son

Charles - son

Walter - son

Lillie - daughter

Orange - son

bom in March 1871

bom in January 1874

bom in April 1891

bom in Febmary 1893

bom in May 1895

bom in March 1897

bom in January 1900

The 1910 and 1920 Census added the following children:

Ulysses - son bom about 1903



Genealog^Resource^ibra^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [falrfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:56 PM
To: 'C. Leathers'
Subject: RE: FW: Boyd | Taylorof Fairfieid County Query Results

Hello Clara,

We were not able to find information that you wanted on Simon, Hannah, and Mary.

We found the following information from North Carolina Death Certificates.
This is the info from the certificates as an image of Betty Jean Person and Carrie B. Glover's Certificates were not
available, only the information.
I have attached an image ofthe death certificate for James David Taylor.

Betty Jean Person
Bom on August 2,1947 in Winnsboro, S. C.
Died on July 11,1982 in Rolesville, Wake County, N. C.
Buried in New Bethel Church Cemetery
Daughter ofJames D. Taylor and Carrie Boyd Glover
(Carrie must have remarried after James died in 1966)

Carrie B. Glover

Bom on May 2,1926 in South Carolina
Died on May 30,1994 in Raleigh, Wake County, N. C.
Buried in Old Liberty Church, Yoxmgsville, Wake County, N. C.
Daughter ofRichard Boyd and Carrie Mack
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3on Davis

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society^ Cemetery Committee Chairman
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

Mail:

Library:

Office Hours

Phone:

Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum
231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC
Monday-Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch Noon-1:00PM)
Saturday 10:00AM-2:00PM, or by appointment
Sunday closed, or by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming
(803) 635-9811


